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Gallagher, Michael

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 12:16 PM
To: Leiber, John: Gallagher, Michael
Subject: RE: AB 506 Amendments

Mike, could you please jacket those right away? Thanks!

Roh Kovach

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512

From: Leiber, John

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 12:14 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Cc: Kovach, Robert

Subject: AB 506 Amendments

Mike,

Could you have these amendments for AB 506: LRB a1288/1, a1283/3, a1340/1 and al353/1 drafted as senate
amendments to SB 394 for Sen. Lasee’s office?

Thank you,

John Leiber

Legislative Assistant

Office of State Representative Weatherston, 62™ District
(608) 266-0731

john.leiber@legis.wisconsin.gov
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 47, line 16: substitute “easements, temporary trails” for “temporary

trails, easements”.

2. Page 47, line 19: delete lines 19 to 23 and substitute:

“SECTION 128e. 443.14 (8) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 128m. 443.14 (8) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 443.14 (8) and
amended to read:

443.14 (8) An employee of a professional land surveyor registered-in-this state
or-authorized-to-practice-under-a permit, while working doing surveying work under
the supervision of the employer—Sueh-exempt, if the employee shall is not be in

responsible charge of the practice of professional land surveying.”.\/

3. Page 48, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4 and substitute:

“SECTION 131e. 443.14 (8) (d) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 131m. 443.14 (8m) of the statutes is created to read:

443.14 (8m) (a) Subject to par. (b), an employee or contractor of any of the
following while engaged in land surveying is exempt from the provisions of this
chapter:

1. The provider of a broadcast service, as defined in s. 196.01 (1m).

2. The provider of a cable service, as defined in s. 196.01 (1p).

3. A commercial mobile radio service provider, as defined in s. 196.01 (2g).

4. A public utility, as defined in s. 196.01 (5).

5. A telecommunications provider, as defined in s. 196.01 (8p).

6. A video service provider, as defined in s. 196.01 (12r).

7. A cooperative association organized under ch. 185 for the purpose of
producing or furnishing heat, light, power, or water to its members only.

(b) The exemption under par. (a) applies only if the employee or contractor is
engaged in services described in s. 443.01 (8s) (a) 3., (¢), (d), or (f) for or on behalf of

v

the provider or cooperative.”.

(END)




